



A-49, V.I.P. Park, Rotary Centre, Krishnapur, Kolkata – 700101 Email: rotarydumdum@yahoo.co.in

Rtn Col. SWAPAN KUMAR SAHA (Retd.), Presid	dent Rtn Dr SUDHI	Rtn Dr SUDHIR SHANKAR SINGH, Secretary	
Ph: +919903884125 / +918902751125	Ph: +919831419575 / +919874540922		
Rtn CHUMKI SENGUPTA, Executive Secretary	Rtn SANJIB ROY, Treasurer,	Rtn DEBABRATA DEY, Editor,	
Ph: +919831565245	Ph: +919830768181	Ph: +919706052100	

## Minutes of the 2616th RWM held on 17<sup>th</sup> July, 2021 through Online Mode

BUZZ 20-July-2021

- Secretary Rtn Dr SS Singh proposed to PP Rtn Niladri Sircar to Chair the 2616th RWM.
- > PP Rtn Niladri Sircar accepted and called the meeting 2616th RWM to order.
- Club Secretary Rtn Dr SS Singh conducted the club business. Members extended Birthday greetings to
  - o PP Rtn Swarnendu Sekhar Saha falling on 17-July
- Members details awaited to be updated for District Directory, please provide your details to Rtn Dr Singh at the earliest. Till date 24 members corrected the same.
- Members are requested to record their Updated Email id to Secretary Rtn Dr SS Singh if they are not receiving the Buzz.
- Treasurer Rtn Sanjib Roy updated till date 20 members have cleared their First Half Bills.
  Balance all members have confirmed receipt of their bills.
- Virangana Update: Virangana is an initiative by Rotary District 3291. It will empower Girls through Self Defense Awareness Workshop. In continuation to Virangana workshop President Col. Swapan Kumar Saha (Retd.) & Secretary Rtn Dr SS Singh will invite our DG Rtn Prabir Chatterjee to inaugurate the programme which is planned to organize after 15-Aug. Date is yet to be finalized.
- Rtn Dr SS Singh proposed New Member Dr Soma Sharma. She introduced herself in details and members welcomed her in the Club.
- Rtn PP Tapas Bhattacharya proposed New Member Mr. Suman Kumar Guha. He introduced himself and members also welcomed him in the Club.
- PP Rtn Niladri Sircar informed all Members to update New members about Club Joining Fees of INR 10k. It's a One Time fees at the time of induction.



## **Rotary Club of Dumdum**

A-49, V.I.P. Park, Rotary Centre, Krishnapur, Kolkata – 700101 Email: rotarydumdum@yahoo.co.in

- Sponsorship of New Club: Members passed the proposal about sponsorship of New Club RC Kolkata North Metro to be located at Beliaghata. This Club will have 20 Chartered Members. Their Chartered President Mr. Venugopal Jhunjhunwala joined in RWM & updated about formation of their New Club.
- Service Project: In next RWM, PP Rtn Swarnendu Sekhar Saha will place a proposal for a Service Project from \$1000 Grant to be received from District Grant. After finalization for the Project, Club needs to apply for the same for approval.
- On 25-July, First project of RY 2021-22 will be the Visit to Old Age home in Baguihati with 18 inmates by 5-7 members. Medicine, fruits, cake, sanitizer, mask etc will be donated to them. Rtn Chumki Sengupta has taken a lead role to arranged this visit. PP Rtn Rupankar Sengupta agreed to pay INR 3k for the same.
- > Minutes of the 2614<sup>th</sup> RWM and 2615<sup>th</sup> RWM was approved. Meeting was terminated.
- Members present **14**, Guest Members **3**, Sunshine collected through bills.
- Bio-Data of prospective new member (Mr. Suman Kumar Guha) referred by Rtn PP Tapas
   Bhattacharya is attached for members review.



BUZZ 20-July-2021

17<sup>th</sup> July PP Rtn Swarnendu Sekhar Saha



## Suman Guha

Shri Suman Guha is working as a scientist in Variable Energy Cyclotron Centre one of the premier research institutes under Department of Atomic Energy (DAE), Govt. of India which performs research in basic and applied nuclear sciences.

He is a master degree holder in Engineering with first class from prestigious Homi Bhabha National Institute Mumbai a university under DAE having highest grading of National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC), UGC MHRD, Govt. of India.

Shri Guha is working in VECC since 2000 in the field of accelerator technology and embedded systems. He is the recipient of three National Science and Technology Excellence Awards from Department of Atomic Energy, Govt of India. He was a member of the team for the development of K500 Superconducting Cyclotron, flagship project of Govt. of India and Cyclone- 30, the biggest cyclotron in India for medical application for diagnostic and therapeutic use for cancer treatment.

He is the life member of Indian Society of Particle Accelerators (ISPA), International Association of Engineers (IAENG), Institution of Engineers (MIE) and Bangiya Bijnan Parishad. He is having more than 20 International/National publications in his own field of research. Apart from this, his paper on "Creating solution for waste management and water conservation" is highly appreciated as a means of sustainable development that human societies must live and meet their needs without compromising the future of next generations.

Shri Guha is also the Joint Secretary of Swachhta Committee, VECC working with Swachh Bharat Mission and Jalashakti Mantralaya Govt. of India. He is a Member of Public Awareness Cell of VECC, Dept. of Atomic Energy.

Interacting with young students and common people towards the spread of basic science & technology, waste management and water conservation gives him the most gratification.

Name	: Suman Kumar Guha
Date of Birth	: 25 <sup>th</sup> December, 1975
Father's Name	: Late Sudhangshu Guha
Address	: Mrigashira 2, Anushakti Abasan 1/AF Bidhannagar, Kolkata 700064
Contact Details	: Mobile 9836835567, Email: <u>sg_suman@gmail.com</u>
Office	: Variable Energy Cyclotron Centre, Department of Atomic Energy, Govt. of India
Designation	: Technical Officer
Marital Status	: Married
Name of Spouse	: Smt Barnalee Bose
Date of anniversary	: 9 <sup>th</sup> July
Spouse profession	: Teacher, Govt. of West Bengal
Children	: Single Daughter Poulami Guha